Susan Galeczka

From: Roger Rousse

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2004 3:10 PM

To: Susan Galeczka

Cc: MayorsOffice

Subject: City Council Resolution on DPS Grant Application
Susan,

At the last CDV Committee meeting, members asked for an estimate on the cost of having Linda Davis compile three
grant applications for funding of the DPS facilities. | talked to Linda today and she gave me the following information:

Appropriations Application - 10 Hrs at $100 per hour = $1060

Kreske Challenge Grant - 20 Hrs at $100 per hour = $2000 -

EDA Grant Application -6 Hrs at $100 per hour = $ 600
TOTAL $3600



